NPS Form 10-900
(382

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

OMB No. 1024-0018
Expires 10-31-87

For NPS use only

received SB’ 30 .

date entered

See instructions in How to Complete National Register Forms
Type all entries—complete applicable sections

1. Name

historic Garner Wynn Green louse

and or common same

2. Location

street & number 647 North State Street N/A_ not for publication

city, town Jackson N/A_ vicinity of
state Mississippi code og county Hinds code 49
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
___ district ____ public X occupied — agriculture — _ museum
_X puilding(s) _X private ___unoccupied —X commercial —__park
__ structure — both ___ work in progress _ educational ___ private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment — religious
—___ Object min process yes: restricted —__ government —_ scientific
—’ “’being considered —__ yes: unrestricted ___ industrial —_ transportation
__no — military . other:

4. Owner of Property

Joshua Green, )Mrs. Winifred Green Cheney, Mrs. Ernestine W. Green,
name }rs. Touise Green Carlisle

street & number 154 Glenway Dr.

city, town Jackson N/A_ vicinity of

5. Location of Legal Description

state Mississippi 39218

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. {(ffice of the Chancery Clerk

street & number Chancery Court Building, 316 South President Street

city, town Jackson state Mississippi

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

titte Jackson Landmarks has this property been determined eligible? ___yes _ X no

date ]ggo ___federal ___state __ county _X_local

depository for survey records  Junior League of Jackson

city,town Jackson state Mississippi




7. Description

Condition Check one Check one

N ex;ellent o — deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site

__md;} 3 lne— ruins A __ altered ___moved  date N/A
_X ™air ___ unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Neoclassical style Garner Wynn Green 'louse is one of the last surviving examples of
fine turn-of-the-century mansions that once lined Jauckson, "ississippi's premier resi-
dential address, North State Street. Built in the shadow of the 1903 State Capitol,
this and several neighboring historic homes are a vivid reminder of the street's past
snlendour.

Designed by architect Emmett Hull, the two-story hipped roof frame house was
built in 1910. The east facade richly displays the balance, dignity and exuberance charac-
teristic of the Neoclassical style. Supported by paired, fluted Corinthian
columns, the monumental pedimented portico dominates the facade. The entablature and
cornice are enriched by large egg and dart moldings, beid snd reel moldings, leaf
ornsments, dentils and acanthus modillions. The distyle in antis entrance is surmounted
by @« balcony sunported by four massive scrolled brackets with acorn-shaped
pendants. Ionic columns, Doric pilasters and bead and reel moldings frame the beveled-
2lass side lights and transom of the double door entrance.

The tracery of the fun-shaped lunette window in the pediment is reflected in the
windows of the dormers that punctuate the roof of the fecade. The short Doric columns
thot enhance the dormers echo those of the entrence below. Similar dormers are found
on the north and south elevations, while the west elevation features a single large
dormer with & double-arched opening.

French doors enriched with transoms and sidelights flank the portico. Above them,
concave spandrels are embellished with floral sprays and garlands. Bold quoins mark
the corners of the faucade. Dentils encircle the cornice line of the house as well as
thut of the front znd rear porches. The red tile roof, pierced by four chimneys,
complements the red tile front porch which replaced the original balustrated wooden

porch in the 1927's.

The richly detailed interior disguises the simplicity of the home's straight-
forward, symmetrical floor plan. A spacious entrancé hall narrows at the rear to
sccomodate the staircase and enters into a second dining room. On the north side of
the house, running east to west, are a parlor, outside entry-way, bath, kitchen and
recr gallery with stairs. On the south side there is a large library, dining room
and onzen veranda.

4 monumental staircase designed in a half-turn configuration dominates the
entrance hall., At its base, the spindle front of the small settle reflects the
trinle baluster design of the stair rail. On the landing level, a double archway
sunported by a single Doric column cnd enriched with acanthus leeves invites the
visitor into & small, quiet vestibule.

The parlour is divided from the entrance hall by a distyle in antis framed
onening. Its fluted Ionic columns nnd Doric pilasters echo those on the facade.
Egg and dart moldings, dentils ond acanthus leaf modillions further enrich the
entrance as well as the handsome mantlepiece. Here and throughout the ground floor,
twelve foot high ceilings add to the spaciousness of the rooms.

Across the entrance hall from the parlor ten-panel double doors open into
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7. Description

the library. In contrast to the light, airy parlor, the detailing of the library

and adjoining dining room is dark and dramatic. Heavy beams criss-cross the dark-
stained tongue-and-groove-panelled eceiling to form a pattern of large squares. The
high mantel is enriched with modillions, fluted Ionic columns and garland wreathes
Matched settles with overhead bookcases flank the firenlace.

Dlouble sliding doors connect the library and dining room, the ceiling of which follows

the same lines found in the library, thus unifying the design of the two rooms. 4
six foot high dark-stained wainscot surmounted by a plate rail encircles the room.
The mussive mantelpiece complements the masculine linearity of the room's decor.

4 large central hall, once lined with bookcases, dominates the second floor of
the house. Four spacious sun—drenched corner bedrooms reflect the fine proportions
of the rooms below. A sleeping porch adjoins the south bedroom, while a back stair-
case leads from the rear north bedroom. On the euse side, a small library opens
through French doors onto the balcony of the facade.

Recently a contained fire damaged only the rear porch on the northwest side ef
the house and charred the exterior siding and staircase. Minor damage was done to
the northwest corner of the attic and a patch of the ceiling below. Experts state
thet repairs can be made without damaging the architectural integrity of the
structure. ( See attuched architect's statement.) All of the other significant
features of the house are intact and in good condition.



8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

___ prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric .. _ community planning ._ _ landscape architecture_____ religion

.. 1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic __._ conservation X law - science

__.1500-1599 ___ agriculture .. economics ~—.. literature —— sculpture

__1600-1699 X _architecture __. education - military . social/

_1700-1799 ___ art .— .. engineering —__ music humanitarian

._1800-1899 ____ commerce .. exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater

X 1900- —.__ communications . industry __ politics/government ___ transportation
.. invention — other (specify)

Specific dates 1910 Builder/Architect Fmmett Hull

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The Garner Wynn Green House is signi ficant as one of the few remaining fine Neo-
classical structures in Jackson, for its being a part of a nucleus of historic houses
reflecting Jackson's heritage in downtown Jackson and for its association with the
Green family.

A distinguished pioneer family, the Greens have been pivotal in the history of
Jackson for five generations. They are as vital in the social, civiec, cultural, business,
judicial and religious life of Jackson today as they were in 1835 when Joshua Green came
to Mississippi from Maryland. Mr. Green estublished a bank, a drug house and a large
cotton factory. He was instrumental in organizing the State Bankers issociation e¢nd was
its rresident.

ilis son, Marcellus Green, an eminent attorney, helped found the waterworks, Missi-
ssippi Compress and Warellouse Co. and the Jackson Fertilizer Co. (chemical manufacturing)
A trustee of the Institute for the Blind and the state lunatic asylum, he was president
of the commission to build a heospital for the Negro insane. He was the State Commissioner
gt the centennial celebration of the U.S, Constitution in_ 1887 in Philadelphia, PA and
a fellow of the Royal Society of Arts of London, England. He served as Senionr Warden
of St. Andrew's Episcopal Church (now Cathedral). He helped esgablish the first graded
public schools in Jackson, serving as Board president 1893-96.

Marcellus Green's son, Garner Wynn Green, who built the house at 647 N. State St.,
was the acknowledged dean of Mississippi lawyers in his long, exceptional career,
honored many times by his profession. A brilliant mind, Mr. Green rose to preeminence?
despite blindness during half of his seventy year practice, requiring a reader. Citing
book und page from memory Garner Green played a leading part in developing the juris-
prudence of Yississippi. He was a member of the original committee for writing the
Federal Bules of Civil Procedure. lle had particular interests in the areas of contin-
uing legal educetion and constitutional law. In religious life he was a vestryman of
St. Andrew's Episcopal Church, trustee of the Diocese of Mississippi and Chancellor
of the Diocese of Mississippi 1941-65. liis civic contributions included being attorney
and counselor without compensation for the 0l1d Ladies Home and a charter member of the
Newcomen Society in North America. A major event in his home every Christmas was a
party with nersonally selected gifts for all the children of the Baptist Orphanage.

¥Mr. Green's son, Joshua, with his brother-in-law, Reynolds S. Cheney, continues
the family's excellent law firm, Joshua's wife and daughter, Myra and Lynn Green, are
noted artists. Garner Green's daughter, Winifred Green Cheney (Mrs. Reynolds S. Cheney)
is the author of nationally acclailled cookbooks.

The Greens were one of five or six families who developed Jackson in the early
1830's. They continue now in a community of more than 300,000 to bge a prime force
vhose contributions are regional and national.

Footnotes are on the Continuation Sheet 2.



9. Major Bibliographical References

Goodsneed, Biographical and Historical Memoirs P_ﬁhssisslppl, 2 vols. Uhicago?
Goodspeed Publishing Co., 1891, 2:815.

Rowland, Dunbar, IHistory of Mississippi, 4 vols. Chicago-Jackson: 5. J. Clarke

Publishing Co., 1925, 3:494 See Continuation Sheet 2.
10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property _1 than on
Quadrangle name _Jackson, Miss. Quadrangle scale 1:24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification
60t West side North State Street x 180' East and West, North of Armstrong and South
of lerring in 2 acre Lot 4 of North Jackson. Tax Assessor map 36, parcel 8

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state /A code county code

state N /A code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Taan M. Alexander Preservationist

organization LeFleur's Bluff Heritage Foundation, date July 18, 1985

’ ChRaivman

street & number 505 North State Street telephone (601) 352-0800
city ortown Jackson state Mississippi 39201

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

___ national ____state _ X local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

4
State Historic Preservation Officer signature m L\ ‘@ @(/y(

title Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer date September 26, 1985

For NPS use only

of the National Registef’ o R

| hereby certify that this property is included in the National Register -
); %Qq_/ fored in tae date /d/,?//fj/
o RoZIEter 7
Attest:

date

Chief of Registration

GPO 911-399
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8. Significance. Footnotes

1. Goodspeed, Biographical and Historical Memoirs of Mississippi, Vol. II,
Chicago: Goodspeed Publishing Co., 1891, p. 815.

2. Ibid,

3. Clarion Ledger, Jackson, MS, August 8, 1881,

4. Goodspeed, Biographical and Historical Memoirs of Mississippi, Vol. II,
Chicago: Goodspeed Publishing Co., 1891, p. 817.

5. Rowland, Dunber, listory of Mississippi: The Heart of the South, Vol. III,
Chlcago—J&cLson' S. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1925, p. 494.

6. The Southerner, New Orleans, LA: Southern Editors Association Publishers,
1944, p. 193.

7. ¥ho's Who in America, edited by Albert Nelson Marquis. Vol. 18, Chicagos
A+ N. Marquis €Co., 1934, p. 1003.

8. Juckson Daily News, Jackson, MS: Mississippi Publishers Corp.,
September 11, 1971, p. 6.

9., Ibid. September 5, 1971, p. 1A, 24A.

10, McCain, William David, The First Fifty Years of Jackson, Mississippi,
Jackson, MS: Department of Archives and H1story, 1972, p. 4.

7. Major Bibliographical References

The Southerner, New COrleanss: Southern Editors Association Publishers, 1944, p. 193,
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A. N. Varquis Co., 1934, 18:1003.

}cCain, William David, The First Fifty Years of Jackson, Mississippi,
Jockson, ¥S: Lenartment of Archives and H1story, 1972, p. 4.
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